Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD

Sent: Friday, July 7, 2017 3:39 PM

To: nkoch@rockcliffenergy.com; mike.martin@rockcliffenergy.com

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Subject: FW: Rockcliff * Onsurez #2 * 30-015-26472 * 2RP-4255

Attachments: 1. 4255 - COAs and signed C-141 Initial.pdf; IMG_6738.jpg; IMG_6740.jpg; IMG_6742.jpg; IMG_

6744.jpg; IMG_6746.jpg; IMG_6748.jpg; IMG_6750,jpg; IMG_6752.jpg; IMG_6754.jpg; IMG_6756.jpg;
IMG_6758.jpg; IMG_6760.jpg; IMG_6762.jpg; IMG_6764.jpg; IMG_6766.jpg; IMG_6770.jpg; IMG_
6772.jpg; IMG_6774.jpg; IMG_6776.jpg; IMG_6778.jpg; IMG_6780.jpg; IMG_6786.jpg

RE: Rockcliff Operating * Onsurez #2 * 30-015-26472 * 2RP-4255
Greetings,

An OCD inspection was conducted on 6/28/17 at the above mentioned location and according to the Initial C-141, that
was received by the OCD District Il Office on 6/16/17, Rockcliff stated that 1bbl of a mix of produced water & oil was lost
on 6/3/17 and 1bbl was recovered. However, according to the photos taken during the inspection on 6/28/17 this site
appears to need to be readdressed. OCD requests that Rockcliff promptly follow up with either myself or Mike Bratcher
here at the District Il Office regarding the contamination present at this location.

Thank you,

Crystal Weaver
Environmental Specialist
OCD — Artesia District Il

811 S. 1 Street

Artesia, NM 88210

Office: 575-748-1283 ext. 101
Cell: 575-840-5963

Fax: 575-748-9720

From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD

Sent: Monday, June 26, 2017 11:42 AM

To: nkoch@rockcliffenergy.com

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>
Subject: Rockcliff * Onsurez #2 * 30-015-26472 * 2RP-4255

RE: Rockcliff * Onsurez #2 * 30-015-26472 * 2RP-4255



Nicholas,

| have included a scanned copy of the signed Initial C-141 Remediation Permit along with an attached Conditions of
Approval. The OCD tracking number for this event is 2RP-4255.

Thank you,

Crystal Weaver
Environmental Specialist
OCD — Artesia District Il

811 S. 1 Street

Artesia, NM 88210

Office: 575-748-1283 ext. 101
Cell: 575-840-5963

Fax: 575-748-9720



